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From: Kennedy Rosario, Investigator OIA   

 

 Re: K08-083 Close-out Memo  

Please refer to the investigative report dated September 29, 2008. 

Robert Woodson has been approved by the MDPD to engage in outside employment 
as it refers to the Rainbow World Learning Center, Inc. 

Robert Woodson has filed with the Miami-Dade County Election Department his 
‘Outside Employment Statement’ for full-time County employees for the year 2007. 

A copy of the above mentioned documents have been made a part of the 
investigative file. 

COE General Counsel opined that Marie Woodson’s current position does not 
constitute a material change in the previously issued opinion, RQO 02-06. 

There being no further action needed it is recommended that this case be closed. 


